Redrawing Census Blocks in less than 10 Years

From: kalyn._mackenzie.rossiter@census.gov
[mailto:kalyn.mackenzie.rossiter@census.gov] On Behalf Of
geo.geography@census.gov

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 5:43 AM

To: forrest.darby@cox.net

Cc: geo.geography@census.gov

Subject: Re: FWD: Census Blocks

Good morning -

We will not redraw the block completely, but we will keep the
block split by the new line and add a suffix to the block name. For example,
if block 1000 needs to be split by a new congressional district boundary, it
will become 1000A on one side of the CD line and 1000B on the other. We also
do this in cases where an incorporated changes their boundary and the
annexation is not coincident with the census blocks.

Thanks,
Katy

Katy Rossiter

Geographic Products Branch

Geography Division

U.S. Census Bureau

4600 Silver Hill Road - Mail Stop 7400
Washington, D.C. 20233-7400

(301) 763-1128

From: "CLMSO - EMM"™ <eileen.m.marra@census.gov>
To: geo.geography@census.gov

Date: 02/14/2011 07:39 AM

Subject: FWD: Census Blocks

The following incident has been forwarded to you by:
Eileen Marra (eileen.m.marra@census.gov)

Sender*s Comment

Please respond to forrest.darby@cox.net

Reference #110213-000003

Summary: Census Blocks

Rule State: escalate?

Date Created: 02/13/2011 09:33

Last Updated: 02/14/2011 07:37

Incident Type:

CSC Wrap Codes: 39 - 2010 Census Data Requests

Discussion Thread

Customer 02/13/2011 09:33

As a general rule I know that new census blocks are only drawn once every ten
years, but if a State Legislature, while drawing a Congressional District
boundary line cuts a census block in half, do you sometimes redraw that
census block line in less than ten years?
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